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éundberg, Christopher

From: Hodgson, Amber

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2008 1:08 PM

To: Sundberg, Christopher

Cc: Ruesch, Kristin; Lovell, David; Stolzenberg, John
Subject: Amendment Request

Hi Chris,

| would like to request LRBa1334/1 be drafted as a Senate amendment to SB 473. There is RUSH on this.

Additionally, in a separate Senate amendment, | would like the privacy language you spoke with John & David about. If
there's questions about this, please contact them.

_;g?‘inally, in a separate Senate amendment, | would like to remove the photo/video requirement (page 6, lines 7-8).
The first amendment is the most important, as | REALLY need to get it to my committee members ASAP.
Any questions, please ask.
Thanks Chris!

Amber
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SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO 2007 SENATE BILL 473

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
\f 1. Page 6, line 7: delete lines 7 and 8.
é 2. Page 7, line 18: delete the material beginning with “A scrap metal” and

ending with “image.” on line 20.

(END)




